
320 Pitt Street Sydney 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney 2001 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1

Mr Matthew Rawlinson
Development Manager

Mirvac Projects PTY LTD
200 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

31/10/2019

Dear Mr Rawlinson

 Australian Technology Park Building 2 Modifications (SSD-7317-Mod-17)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to Response to Submissions for the above modification request. The Department has
reviewed your response and requests that you provide additional information including:

 confirmation that all landowner’s consents have been provided

 further details responding to Council’s concerns regarding the level of detail within the Retail
Design Guide on acceptable shopfront designs 

 clarification on the number of signage zones proposed for Building 2, noting that the
modification report states a maximum of 23 signage zones are proposed but not shown on
the plans

 clarification on the intended function of the proposed rooms near the eastern end of both the
western and eastern retail zones.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by 14 November 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information
within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the
provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Adrien Lalchere, who can be contacted at
adrien.lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Amy Watson
Team Leader
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